

To: Forum Members: Richard Blofeld, Patricia Brims, Fadia Clarke, Paul Dick, Reverend Mary Harwood, Jon Hewitt, Kate House, Peter Hudson, Brian Jenkins, Catherine Morley, Sheilagh Peacock, Derek People, Chris Prickett, Chris Prosser, David Ramsden, Clive Rothwell, Graham Spellman, Bruce Steiner, Suzanne Taylor, John Tyzack, Keith Watts, Stacey Williams and Charlotte Wilson

Councillors: Councillor Dominic Boeck and Councillor Mollie Lock

Officers: Cathy Burnham, Ian Pearson and Claire White

SCHOOLS FORUM AGENDA

Monday, 13th July, 2015
5.00 pm at Shaw House

Item and Presenting Officer	Page No.
1 Apologies	
2 Minutes of previous meeting dated 15th June 2015	1 - 6
3 Actions arising from previous meetings	7 - 8
4 Declarations of Interest	
5 Membership	

Items for Decision

6 Schools Forum Membership & Constitution <i>Claire White</i>	9 - 16
7 Heads Funding Group - Terms of Reference <i>Ian Pearson</i>	17 - 18
8 School Formula 2016/17 <i>Ian Pearson, Claire White</i>	19 - 22
9 Balance Control Scheme <i>Ian Pearson, Claire White</i>	23 - 28
10 Inkpen Excess Surplus Balance <i>Ian Pearson</i>	29 - 30
11 PRU Proposals <i>Cathy Burnham</i> To Follow	

Items for Discussion

12 Individual School Budgets 2015/16 <i>Claire White</i>	31 - 34
13 Trade Union Facilities Time - Annual report for 2014/15 <i>Keith Watts</i> To Follow	
14 Home Tuition Review <i>Cathy Burnham</i>	35 - 44

Items for Information

15 Forward Plan - September to December 2015 *Claire White*

45 - 46

Items No Longer Coming to Schools' Forum

16 Schools Financial Value Standard - Annual report for 2014/15

Any Other Business

Next Meeting: Monday 28th September 2015, 5pm at Shaw House